To: Mike Carroll <mike.carroll@collierseng.com>; Shirley Ng <shirley.ng@collierseng.com>

Cc: Harani Kumaresh <harani.kumaresh@collierseng.com>; Jennifer Kroese (jennifer.kroese@whrsd.orq)
<jennifer.kroese@whrsd.org>; Katie Cronin <Katie.Cronin@MassSchoolBuildings.org>; Christina Forde
<Christina.Forde@MassSchoolBuildings.org>

Subject: RE: MSBA/Whitman-Hanson RSD — Whitman Middle School Project Funding Agreement

This Message originated outside your organization.

Hi Mike,

I’'m just circling back on the email | sent last week. Can you provide an update or let me know if you
have any questions?

Thank you!

-Jenn

From: Jennifer Flynn

Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2024 2:55 PM

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

| did receive the hard copies and delivered them to our legal department. | did just receive an update
from them, and they are requesting the following:

1. All certified votes from the RSD and Member Towns that relate to appropriating the funds for the Total
Project Budget. These certified copies should include the entirety of the language that was used in the
actual vote(s).

1. In regard to the November 2023 Special Town Election Results that they submitted: Could you please
request a certified copy of Question 1 (the language of question that was reviewed by the voters).
From the documentation provided, it is not clear what was actually voted on.

Please let me know if you have any questions and have a wonderful vacation!

-Jenn
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